

Friends of Grandview (FOG) Meeting Minutes Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 6:00pm Grandview Media Center

Opening

The Regular meeting of FRIENDS OF GRANDVIEW (FOG) was called to order at 6:00pm on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, by Lisa Stevens. All the board members as well as 2 of the members of the school board introduced themselves.

Present

All in attendance were Lisa Stevens, Principal James Miller, Ashley Chisolm, Nick Dorst, Tantinda "Joy" Mitchell, Karisma Campbell, Andrea Watt, Jefferey Bunker, Whitney Vanatta, Mr. French, and other parents (please refer to the sign in sheet).

Teacher's Report- Whitney Vanatta

Whitney thanked FOG for the snacks that were provided for teachers back to school.

Principal's Report- Mr. Miller

Thanked FOG for the teacher's luncheon. Excited about the events coming up for the year

Sports Director Report-Rachelle Dorst via Nick Dorst

- Teeball/Softball Banquet is scheduled for 9/22 @ 6pm
- Flag Football Registration is going on. All games will be held at Shaw stadium with concessions.
- All new equipment has been purchased for Flag Football

September Events/Items -Lisa Stevens

September Events

- Schedule the Audit Oct 3rd after the FOG meeting
- 9/5 9/15 Can/Bottle Drive \$337.40
- 19- Curriculum night @ 5:30pm
- 20- Popcorn Day
- 21 Picture Day
- 28 Family Dinner Fundraiser @ MOD

Fall Festival Update

- Ms. Gina is going to help with the Spooky Walk; a permit for the spooky walk has been obtained.
- Will do a sign-up genius to get volunteers for tables /games.



Treasurer's Report-Ashley Chisolm (report is attached)

As of August 2023, we have a starting balance of \$16,229.74. We spent \$512.39. There is no profit in August as fundraising will start in September with the Can/Bottle drive.

Comments or Concerns

- Joy commented that the By Laws have been amended with the wording to add Sport's Director to the bylaws.
- Nominee elections will be held in the 1st week of April.
- There is currently an open for Co-Vice President for FOG
- Chairperson needed for the following fundraisers: Valentines Dance (Joy's last year), Luau, and Fall Fest
- A Sports Director will be needed as this is Nick's last year.
- Lisa went over what FOG does as well as what some of the activities and fundraisers were held throughout the year (requested by Trustee Board Member: Andrea Watt)
- Mr. Miller mentioned that lunch/ recess volunteers are needed; this can also be a paid position.
- Lisa mentioned that if you do volunteer I-CHAT forms are needed.
- Mr. French (librarian) asked for volunteers to help with the bookfair that is scheduled for October 16-20
- Jefferey Bunker introduced himself as the Secretary of the School Board. He talked about the Clarenceville School District and the positive effect it had on his children attending and graduating from the district; he also encouraged people to attend the board meetings.

Upcoming Meetings-Lisa

- 9/14 Board of Education Study Session 6:30pm
- 9/28- Board of Education Meeting 6:30pm
- 10/3 FOG Meeting @ 6pm

Adjournment

Joy made the motion to close the meeting. Karisma seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 6:42pm by Lisa.

Minutes submitted by: Hope Rumph Approved by: Lisa Stevens